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Please find the following addendum to the below-mentioned BID. 

Addendum No.:  2 

Bid#:    25-32-2 

Project Name: Oak Park Drainage Improvements – Phase 1 

Bid Due Date:  Thursday, November 20, 2025 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its number in the space provided on 

the proposal. 

1. There was a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference held at 2:30 P.M. on November 5, 2025.

Attached is the sign in sheet.

2. Contractor Questions and Answers:

Q. Are all trees on back of ditch slopes to be removed?

A. Contractor shall clear and grub all trees, shrubs, and vegetation within 16’ from

edge of road within project limits, unless otherwise directed during construction.

Q. Are all driveway aprons going back concrete or replace with what’s there now?

A. All driveway aprons shall be replaced in kind.

Q. Are we using a high early concrete mix to get homeowners back in their driveways

quicker?

A. If driveway apron is concrete, contractor shall replace with high early strength

concrete.

Q. Reference Items #7 & #8 on the bid form refer to Pavement Replacement and S/W

& D/W replacement. However, neither call out for asphalt or concrete to go back 
as permanent surfacing. Can pay items for either asphalt or concrete be defined so 
that when we encounter it in the field we can be paid accordingly?

A. Asphalt and concrete shall be paid under the same items for Item #7 and #8. We

will not have a separate bid item for Asphalt or Concrete.
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Q. Will saw cutting be measured for payment?

A. Saw cutting asphalt driveways will be at no direct payment. Concrete driveways

will be replaced to the nearest joint as per notes on plans.

Q. Due to some of the existing soil conditions, would you create a bedding item for

the drain pipe?

A. Pipe bedding is paid for under the pipe unit price.

3. Drawings, Sheet Nos. 5-10, Plan and Profiles – Helen Drive | Sheet Nos. 11-16, Plan and

Profiles – Oak Park Drive | Sheet Nos. 17-22, Plan and Profiles – Cheryl Street | Sheet Nos.

23-26, Plan and Profiles Brewster Road | Sheet Nos. 27-28, Plan and Profiles – Gail Street

| Sheet No. 29, Plan and Profile Theresa Street, Driveway Notes. Delete these notes in their

entirety and replace with the following:

Driveway Notes: 

1. Contractor shall clear and grub all trees, shrubs, and vegetation within 16’ from

edge of road within project limits, unless otherwise directed during construction.

2. All driveway aprons shall be replaced in kind.

3. Existing concrete driveways shall be replaced from the edge of road to the nearest

joint. See detail with concrete driveway.

4. If driveway apron is concrete, contractor shall replace with high early strength

concrete.

ATTACHMENTS: 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet 

End of Addendum #2 
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